
 

CITY OF GERING 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
Regular meeting of the Gering City Council, November 12, 2024 at 6:00 p.m., at Gering City 
Hall, 1025 P Street, Gering, NE.   
 
All agenda items are for discussion and action will be taken as deemed appropriate. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance  
2. Roll Call   
3. Excuse Council Member Absence  

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current copy of the 
Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on 
the agenda at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be 
made to this agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are 
considered under this section of the agenda and Council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless 
any member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the October 28, 2024 Regular City Council meeting 
2. Approve Claims 
3. File for record TCD Quarterly Report  

 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: 

1. Approve Marked Pursuit Vehicle purchases – Police Department  
 
CURRENT BUSINESS:  

1. Consider approval of Keno Fund Requests: 
- Gering Multi-purpose Center     
- Warrior Run      
- Scotts Bluff County Volunteer Center    

2. Region 22 Emergency Management Update and introduction of Rob Crowder, Emergency 
Management Director  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
CLOSED SESSION: (Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary.) 
 
OPEN COMMENT: Discussion or action by Council regarding unscheduled business will not take 
place.  This section is for citizen comment only. 
 
ADJOURN 



 

THE OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GERING CITY COUNCIL, 
October 28, 2024             
A regular meeting of the City Council of Gering, Nebraska was held in open session on October 28, 2024 
at 6:00 p.m. at Gering City Hall, 1025 P Street, Gering, NE. Present were Mayor Ewing and 
Councilmembers Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, Morrison, Cowan.  Also present were City Administrator Pat 
Heath, City Clerk Kathy Welfl and City Attorney Jim Ellison.  Absent were Councilmembers Shields, Bohl 
and O’Neal.  Notice of the meeting was given in advance by publication in the Star-Herald, the designated 
method of giving notice. All proceedings hereafter were taken while the meeting was open to the attendance 
of the public except as otherwise indicated. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Ewing called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated that a quorum of the Council was present 
and City business could be conducted. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse councilmember absence (None) 

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
Mayor Ewing stated:  As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current 
copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on 
the agenda at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered under this 
section of the agenda and the Council determines that the matter requires emergency action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless any member 
of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the October 14, 2024 Regular City Council meeting 
2. Approve Claims 

 
Claims 10/15/24 – 10/28/24 
21ST CENTURY EQUIPMENT $237.30, 24/7 FITNESS $226.00, 911 CUSTOM $337.72, ACE HARDWARE $408.75, ACUSHNET 
COMPANY $993.68, AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $3,663.56, AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR. $608.40, AMY SEILER 
$526.67, AT&T MOBILITY $1,770.94, ATLAS CONSULTING GROUP, LLC $82.00, AXON ENTERPRISE, INC $37,476.98, BENJAMIN 
CRAIG $60.00, BENZEL PEST CONTROL $156.76, BLACK HILLS ENERGY $1,020.27, BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS $515.54, 
BOB ROSE $300.00, BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC $364.46, BUDGE-IT DRAIN SERVICE $820.00, CALLAWAY GOLF 
COMPANY $1,596.73, CELLI'S CYCLE CENTER $157.96, CENGAGE LEARNING/GAGE $209.38, CITY OF GERING $726.97, CITY 
OF SCOTTSBLUFF $4,000.00, COBRA PUMA GOLF, INC. $113.62, COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC $624.65, CONNECTING POINT 
$1,126.00, CONTRACTORS MATERIALS, INC. $430.00, CROELL, INC $6,454.50, DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT CO $34.85, 
DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL $1.19, DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN $120.40, DEBORAH HAJEK $190.00, 
DOOLEY OIL $41.38, DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY $1,968.87, EAKES INC $145.14, ECOLAB $518.27, ELECTRIC PUMP, INC. 
$1,105.13, ELITE TOTAL FITNESS $196.00, ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SOLUTIONS, LLC $1,495.00, ESI $1,431.90, 
FARONICS $711.00, FASTENAL COMPANY $268.72, FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO $1,804.50, FEDEX $23.25, FIRST NATIONAL BANK 
OF OMAHA $8,591.63, FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE $584.00, FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC. $431.45, FORT 
COLLINS WHOLESALE NURSERY $9,254.45, FRANK PARTS COMPANY $938.12, FURST-MC NESS COMPANY $1,318.75, 
GERING PUBLIC SCHOOLS $2,441.64, GRICE INDUSTRIES $1,615.00, HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS $64.19, HAWKINS, INC. 
$8,350.00, HEARTLAND EXPRESSWAY $25.00, HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $35.57, HOMETOWN LEASING $150.57, 
IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. $1,289.45, IMPERIAL PUMP SOLUTIONS $1,683.24, INDEPENDENT PLUMBING & 
HEATING $171.63, INDOFF INCORPORATED $290.10, INFINITY CONSTRUCTION INC. $24,314.00, INGRAM LIBRARY 
SERVICES $1,454.61, INLAND TRUCK PARTS CO. $111.96, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $56,191.86, INTERSTATE BATTERY 
$154.95, INTRALINKS, INC. $1,138.00, JASON ROGERS $270.00, JEO CONSULTING GROUP $2,700.00, JOHN HANCOCK USA 
$18,212.41, JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE $873.56, JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE $9,140.35, LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK 
MANAGEMENT $842,857.98, LEAGUE OF NE. MUNICIPALITIES $990.00, LEGACY COOPERATIVE $220.00, LERNER 
PUBLISHING GROUP $512.27, MATHESON TRI-GAS INC $481.18, MAX POWELL $184.00, MENARDS $436.09, MICHAEL TODD 
& COMPANY, INC. $70.50, MOTOR FUELS DIVISION $2,410.00, MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. $4,203.69, NATE WYATT 
$300.00, NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE $714.93, NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR $3,833.20, 
NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REV (PR) $17,052.44, NEBRASKA DEPT OF REVENUE $916.70, NEBRASKA DEPT. OF REVENUE 
$74,774.54, NEBRASKA PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRO LAB $315.00, NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT $3,833.33, NEBRASKA 
RURAL WATER ASSOC. $1,950.00, NEBRASKA STATEWIDE ARBORETUM $250.00, NKC TIRE $1,449.20, PANHANDLE 
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. $161.00, PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY $3,168.50, PATTLEN ENTERPRISES, INC $450.58, 
PEACEFUL PRAIRIE NURSERY,INC. $6,999.17, PETE'S QUICK LUBE $104.76, PING INC $148.74, PLATTE VALLEY BANK 
$34,308.00, POWERPLAN OIB $952.82, PT HOSE AND BEARING $421.58, PVB VISA $15,351.50, QRISHANA PENA $75.00, 
QUADIENT LEASING USA $75.22, QUADIENT POSTAGE FUNDING $839.00, REGION 22 EMERGENCY MANAG $2,897.95, 
REGIONAL CARE INC. $56,603.18, RIVERSTONE BANK $644.43, RYAN'S WELDING LLC $10,495.00, SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, 
INC. $676.56, SAPP BROS $2,212.00, SCB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS $30.00, SCB. COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE 
$316.23, SCOTT M. BOSSE $3,650.00, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY $78,639.32, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT $34.00, 
SCOTTS BLUFF/GERING SPORTS COUNCIL $2,300.00, SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY $213.25, SE MUNICIPAL SOLAR 



 

(NE), LLC $21,865.77, SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER $1,000.00, SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. $1,500.00, SIMON 
CONTRACTORS $642.70, SIMONSEN CONSTRUCTION INC. $2,700.00, STEVE MOUNT $69.00, SUN MOUNTAIN SPORTS 
$462.00, TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY $321.52, TERESA TOSH $33,394.47, TERRY CARPENTER, INC. $650.00, THE YOGA 
COLLECTIVE $97.50, TWIN CITY DEVELOPMENT ASSOC $12,500.00, TYNDALE $222.47, UTILITY BILL REFUNDS $190.52, 
VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC $3,558.75, W & R INC. $272.80, WESCO RECEIVABLES CORP. $23,303.85, WESTERN 
COOPERATIVE COMPANY $6,416.69, WESTERN NEBRASKA PIONEERS BASEBALL CLUB $3,361.18, WESTERN PATHOLOGY 
CONSULTANTS $450.00, WNCC FOUNDATION- $6,000.00, YMCA OF SCOTTSBLUFF $930.00, TOTAL $1,526,292.99 
 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by 
Councilmember Morrison.  There was no discussion.  Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  
“AYES”: Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  
Absent: Shields, Bohl, O’Neal.  Motion Carried. 

 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: 
1. Approve purchase of Compact Excavator – Transportation Department 
Transportation Superintendent, Casey Dahlgrin, stated that the Transportation Department budgeted for a 
compact excavator in the FY25 Budget.  Using Sourcewell, three local companies provided quotes.  Titan 
Machinery (Case), Murphy Tractor and Equipment (John Deere), and Sandberg Implement (Bobcat).  
Bobcat came in low with just the regular arm on the machine.  They also have one with an extendable arm; 
they are the only one that has the extendable arm; the other dealers don’t offer that.  The regular boom is 
13’1” and the extendable will do 14’8”.  Staff recommend the extendable boom in the amount $105,690.76.  
$140,000 was budgeted.  
 
Councilmember Backus asked if the bid spec asked for an extendable arm.  Superintendent Dahlgrin replied 
that it was bid through Sourcewell.  He explained that what staff does is ask for what equipment they have, 
a certain horsepower, a certain reach.  Bobcat bid the regular long arm, they were still low with the long 
arm without the extendable.  Staff believe the 14’8” is the better option for less than $5000.  Councilmember 
Backus stated that he wants staff to have what they need to work safely and efficiently, but after the stink 
Council had from staff about the gas situation, he thinks it should get kicked back and ask for that 14’8”.  
Superintendent Dahlgrin noted that they can’t do it, Bobcat’s the only one.  Councilmember Backus said he 
knows, but then the City would have the same source for it as opposed to the City not taking the low bid.  If 
the City is going to apply a standard, it should be applied to everything. He’s not against getting the 
equipment, he just wants it done the way it was decided that the City is going to do its bids.   
 
Administrator Heath commented that staff were looking for an alternate bid, that’s why the other bid was 
received.  Councilmember Backus replied that it’s still not taking the low bid.  If the City is going to apply 
the standard, don’t pick and choose.  He thinks it should be kicked back and sole source or whatever, and 
maybe move up to a midi.  Superintendent Dahlgrin replied that staff doesn’t want any more weight with 
this excavator.  If they go with any bigger version of an excavator, they have to haul it with a semi.  
Councilmember Backus added that he has spent a lot of time in an excavator, so he knows how much that 
reach would help, he’d like to see staff get it but wants to do it right.  Administrator Heath clarified that what 
Councilmember Backus is saying is that staff can never bid an alternate. They’ve gotten a bid with an 
alternate specification, and it meets the alternate specification.  Councilmember Backus asked if it asked 
for an extended reach with the bid specification.  Superintendent Dahlgrin replied staff didn’t have a bid 
spec, staff went through Sourcewell.  All that was asked for was a minimum horsepower and a minimum 
reach.  Staff wanted 55 horsepower and a minimum of 13’1” reach.  Councilmember Gillen clarified that 
there was no max reach, just a minimum, and they provided two options.  Superintendent Dahlgrin replied 
yes; all of them made specs.  He asked Council to look at page 53 and 54 of the packet.  Bobcat, with the 
long arm, came in the cheapest over everybody.  And then they bid the alternate extendable arm.  
Administrator Heath added that whenever staff write specifications, it’s all on the minimum, it’s not the 
maximum.    
 
Councilmember Morrison asked what the longer arm will allow them to do that the other one won’t.  
Superintendent Dahlgrin explained that if they’re digging out a watermain and it’s collapsing off, that extra 
17 inches can be reached while sitting on stable ground.  Or there could be guys digging and they’d have 
to hand dig that much more.  It doesn’t sound like much, but in the middle of the night when guys are digging 
in mud, it really makes a difference.   



 

Councilmember Backus asked if the spec could have mentioned that 14’8” through Sourcewell.  
Superintendent Dahlgrin replied no, staff provide the minimum specifications.  Minimum digging depth and 
minimum reach, Administrator Heath added.  The other companies could have provided two bids as well 
for the extendable reach, but they don’t have that option available.  
 
Councilmember Gillen commented that he doesn’t necessarily disagree with Councilmember Backus’s 
position on the City’s specs because of the way the Council has decided to proceed with reviewing 
specifications on various bids the City has had recently.  He feels like this one has met that requirement, 
and he’s fine with proceeding with this, but they’ve set a precedence as a Council about being very particular 
on bids and holding themselves to those standards.  That’s the direction Council has decided to go, and 
encourages staff to make sure they’re being very clear on specifications for City bids.  Administrator Heath 
noted that staff have (been clear), and on equipment bids staff have always specified the minimum, not the 
maximum.   
 
Councilmember Backus added that staff have to think about the position they’re putting Council in, too.  The 
public may see the higher bid and not be aware of the safety that comes with the extra reach (which staff 
are absolutely right about) and to think about that when doing specs so staff doesn’t put Council in that 
situation; also, so Council has some back and forth.  Superintendent Dahlgrin replied that he’s been doing 
this quite a few years and he really thinks this is a legitimate spec.  Staff haven’t cut corners; they’ve done 
everything right.   
 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to approve the purchase of a 2024 Bobcat E60 Compact 
Excavator for the Transportation Department in the amount of $105,690.76 from Sandberg 
Implement through Sourcewell. Second by Councilmember Wiedeman. There was no 
discussion.  Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  “AYES”: Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, Morrison 
Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Shields, Bohl, O’Neal.  Motion Carried. 

 
2. Award bid for Generator and Site Improvements for City Administration Building 
City Engineer, Annie Folck, stated that the City received a Hazard Mitigation Grant to install a generator for 
City Hall.  The purpose of this is to allow City Hall to serve as an emergency operation center in the event 
of an extended power outage.  Staff put together bid specs and plans; it was advertised in accordance with 
state statutes.  Three bids were received.  The low bid was from Robinson Electric for $319,438; it was 
below the engineer’s estimate and within the amount that was budgeted. Of that, $238,620 will be paid for 
out of the grant.  The remainder of the funds were allocated to various departments during the budget 
process.  Staff recommends awarding the bid to Robinson Electric.  The City has worked with them many 
times; they are a very qualified contractor.  The generator will sit behind City Hall in the alleyway, behind 
Engineer Folck’s office.  It will take up roughly two parking spots.  It will power the City Administrative 
building and the Police Department; it will not power the section of the building that is the School’s.  It will 
have a three-day fuel tank.  

 
Motion by Councilmember Wiedeman to award the generator bid to Robinson Electric in the 
amount of $319,438 with the FEMA grant covering $238,620 of the purchase.  Second by 
Councilmember Morrison.  There was no discussion.  Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  
“AYES”: Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, Morrison Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  
Absent: Shields, Bohl, O’Neal.  Motion Carried. 

 
CURRENT BUSINESS: 
1. Overview of Electrical Study – RVW Inc. 
Jim Herchenbauch with RVW, Inc. was present by Zoom and reviewed the Gering System Planning Study 
and Extra Details of the Gering Lines Review with the Mayor and Council.  Councilmember Morrison asked, 
if there is development south of Gering (in the future), does this allow for more growth and more power that 
would be needed to take care of that.  Mr. Herchenbauch replied, yes.   
 
The study is on file at the City Clerk’s office.   
 
 



 

2. Consider moving the first regular City Council meeting of November to November 12 due to the 
Veterans Day holiday on November 11 
 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to move the first regular City Council meeting of 
November to November 12 due to the Veterans Day holiday on November 11. Second by 
Councilmember Cowan.  There was no discussion.  Mayor Ewing called for the vote.  
“AYES”: Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, Morrison Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  
Absent: Shields, Bohl, O’Neal.  Motion Carried. 

 
3. Request for Personnel Committee meeting – Agenda item: Consider temporary position for 
succession planning, Golf Course 
 

Motion by Councilmember Wiedeman to approve a request for a Personnel Committee 
meeting with an agenda item to consider a temporary position for succession planning at 
the Golf Course.  Second by Councilmember Bohl.  There was no discussion.  Mayor Ewing 
called for the vote.  “AYES”: Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, Morrison Cowan. “NAYS”: None. 
Abstaining: None.  Absent: Shields, Bohl, O’Neal.  Motion Carried. 

 
REPORTS: 
1. Liaison Report, Tri-City Active Living – Councilmember Wiedeman 
Councilmember Wiedeman reported the following: 

- Tri-City Active Living met in mid-October. 
- In September, Tri-City did a walk audit at Lincoln Elementary in Gering.  The Lincoln Elementary 

Principal and Tri-City Active Living would like to discuss possibly changing some of the streets to 
one-way.  They were informed that that would have to go to a Public Safety meeting first before 
anything could be done (and go through those channels).  

- Terrytown has updated their signage along their portion of the Monument Valley Pathway.  
- In October, as a committee, they met with the Scottsbluff Park Board and the consultant that’s 

doing their Comp Plan.  
- Both Scottsbluff and Gering are working on their Safe Streets for All Grant agreements.   
- The Committee discussed that there are a lot of people walking and biking on Five Rocks Road 

and the shoulders are extremely narrow.    
 
CLOSED SESSION: (Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary.) None.  
 
OPEN COMMENT: Discussion or action by Council regarding unscheduled business will not take place.  
This section is for citizen comment only.  None. 
      
ADJOURN:  

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to adjourn.  Second by Councilmember Cowan.  There was 
no discussion. Mayor Ewing called for the vote. “AYES”: Gillen, Backus, Wiedeman, 
Morrison Cowan. “NAYS”: None. Abstaining: None.  Absent: Shields, Bohl, O’Neal.  Motion 
Carried. 

 
Meeting adjourned at 6:44 p.m.      
              
        Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk  



11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 1 of 35

CLAIMS REPORT
City of Gering, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024
Payment Dates 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997992 - 911 CUSTOM

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 32 - Police

2,625.35CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTPATROL CAR PARTS

Department 32 - Police Total: 2,625.35

Fund 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 2,625.35

Vendor 997992 - 911 CUSTOM Total: 2,625.35

Vendor: 998645 - A & A PORTA POTTIES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

150.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESMCCELLAN PARK

150.00DOG PARK EXPENSEGERING DOG PARK

Department 42 - Parks Total: 300.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 300.00

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

150.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCLOSED FOR THE SEASON PO…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 150.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 150.00

Vendor 998645 - A & A PORTA POTTIES Total: 450.00

Vendor: 999442 - ACE HARDWARE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

5.18DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESbungee straps

1.60DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBULK FASTENERS

-0.40DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESreturned bungee

Department 31 - Fire Total: 6.38

Department: 42 - Parks

9.59DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPACK TAPE

31.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCABLE TIE

22.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES2 WAY RADIO BATTERIES

14.93DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWRENCH

17.75DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBUSHING

25.99EVERGREEN GREENHOUSE EX…SHUT OFF VALVE

14.58DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBIT HOLDER/MAG NUT

39.90DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESKEYKRAFTER

Department 42 - Parks Total: 177.71

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 184.09

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

45.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESAA Batteries

6.59DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESHose Coupler

19.18DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGap Seal

2.80DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFasteners

2.59DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESEye Bolt

39.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSurge Protector

Department 06 - Expense Total: 117.11

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 117.11



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 2 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

7.73BUILDING/GROUND MAINTrecepticle

16.35DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEShole saw

13.10DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESelectric box

42.36DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESfasteners

Department 06 - Expense Total: 79.54

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 79.54

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

11.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESKEYS

-11.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESreturn

19.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCentral Plant

0.30DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESShop fasteners

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20.28

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 20.28

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

69.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTORX BIT SET , ENTRY KNOB A…

79.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGARDEN SPRAYER AND PENOF…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 149.94

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 149.94

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

19.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPOULTRY NETTING

31.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPOULTRY NETTING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 51.98

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 51.98

Vendor 999442 - ACE HARDWARE Total: 602.94

Vendor: 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

-1,044.00PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

172.85PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: -871.15

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: -871.15

Vendor 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY Total: -871.15

Vendor: 111500 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

267.95PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 267.95

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

124.73PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 124.73

Department: 31 - Fire

125.38PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 125.38

Department: 32 - Police

193.44PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 32 - Police Total: 193.44

Department: 34 - Cemetery

90.26PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 90.26



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 3 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 41 - Pool

29.46PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 41 - Pool Total: 29.46

Department: 42 - Parks

235.32PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 235.32

Department: 44 - Library

200.21PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 44 - Library Total: 200.21

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,266.75

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

66.78PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 66.78

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 66.78

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

256.38PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 256.38

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 256.38

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

89.43PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 89.43

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 89.43

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

248.63PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 248.63

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 248.63

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

114.04PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 114.04

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 114.04

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

123.67PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 123.67

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 123.67

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

57.07PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 57.07

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 57.07

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

382.56PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 382.56

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 382.56



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 4 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

629.67PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 629.67

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 629.67

Vendor 111500 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS Total: 3,234.98

Vendor: 10398 - ALMA SANCHEZ

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 02 - Liability

75.00COMM ROOM DEPOSITSDEPOSIT FOR 10232024 ROBI…

Department 02 - Liability Total: 75.00

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 75.00

Vendor 10398 - ALMA SANCHEZ  Total: 75.00

Vendor: 118810 - ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC.

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

1,137.66VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTannual inspection

1,483.32VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTannual inspection

949.11VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTannual inspection

1,348.86VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTannual inspection

1,697.73VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTannual inspection

316.96VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTtruck repair

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,933.64

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 6,933.64

Vendor 118810 - ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC. Total: 6,933.64

Vendor: 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

22.28DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESNatural Gas Detector

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 22.28

Department: 42 - Parks

21.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESINK

Department 42 - Parks Total: 21.99

Department: 44 - Library

227.82BOOKS13 books-adult services NF & F

67.07DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESNeedle felting supplies for pro…

17.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCleaning cloth

17.46DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESItem for needle felting progr…

Department 44 - Library Total: 330.34

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 374.61

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

38.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTGenerator

Department 06 - Expense Total: 38.99

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 38.99

Vendor 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total: 413.60

Vendor: 10126 - AMERICAN BUTTON MACHINES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

75.08DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESButton making supplies

Department 44 - Library Total: 75.08

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 75.08

Vendor 10126 - AMERICAN BUTTON MACHINES Total: 75.08



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 5 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR.

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

608.40VISION INS PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 608.40

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 608.40

Vendor 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR. Total: 608.40

Vendor: 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

166.55PHONE & INTERNETON CALL PHONES/TABLETS-P…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 166.55

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 166.55

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

126.51PHONE & INTERNETON CALL PHONES/TABLETS-P…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 126.51

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 126.51

Vendor 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY Total: 293.06

Vendor: 999367 - AULICK INDUSTIRES

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

9,200.00CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTShipping Container

Department 06 - Expense Total: 9,200.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 9,200.00

Vendor 999367 - AULICK INDUSTIRES Total: 9,200.00

Vendor: 294250 - B & H INVESTMENTS,INC

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

153.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTENER SALT

18.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTENER SALT

99.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTENER SALT

45.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTENER SALT

32.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTENER SALT

18.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTENER SALT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 367.50

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 367.50

Vendor 294250 - B & H INVESTMENTS,INC Total: 367.50

Vendor: 999188 - BEEHIVE INDUSTRIES LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

5,270.40SOFTWARE LICENSINGSUBSCRIPTOIN RENEWAL DEC …

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 5,270.40

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 5,270.40

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

2,810.88DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSUBSCRIPTOIN RENEWAL DEC …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,810.88

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 2,810.88

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

4,743.36IT SUPPORTSUBSCRIPTOIN RENEWAL DEC …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,743.36

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 4,743.36



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 6 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

4,743.36IT SUPPORTSUBSCRIPTOIN RENEWAL DEC …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,743.36

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 4,743.36

Vendor 999188 - BEEHIVE INDUSTRIES LLC Total: 17,568.00

Vendor: 998821 - BENEFIT PLANS, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

260.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…BENEFIT P;LAN MANAGEMENT…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 260.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 260.00

Vendor 998821 - BENEFIT PLANS, INC Total: 260.00

Vendor: 997725 - BIG MACK HEATING & COOLING

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

105.00EQUIP MAINT & REPAIRTHERMOSTAT SERVICE CALL

1,742.00EQUIP MAINT & REPAIRWET SWITCHES FOR GEOTHE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,847.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 1,847.00

Vendor 997725 - BIG MACK HEATING & COOLING Total: 1,847.00

Vendor: 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

63.40DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPAPER TOWELS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 63.40

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 63.40

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

279.23DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLINERS/PAPER TOWELS/GLOV…

46.88OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPAPER TOWELS/BOWL CLEAN…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 326.11

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 326.11

Vendor 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 389.51

Vendor: 10396 - BONNIE WOOLSEY

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 02 - Liability

75.00COMM ROOM DEPOSITSROBIDOUX DEPOSIT RETURN

Department 02 - Liability Total: 75.00

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 75.00

Vendor 10396 - BONNIE WOOLSEY Total: 75.00

Vendor: 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

222.42BUILDING/GROUND MAINTCITY HALL BATHROOMS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 222.42

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 222.42

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

60.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRAB

Department 06 - Expense Total: 60.00

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 60.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 7 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

750.24INVENTORYmetere locks

1,967.41INVENTORYconduit, lights

1,290.00INVENTORYflood light

87.87INVENTORYtape

Department 01 - Asset Total: 4,095.52

Department: 06 - Expense

76.84DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESconnector

Department 06 - Expense Total: 76.84

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 4,172.36

Vendor 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC Total: 4,454.78

Vendor: 999336 - BRIAN EADS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

188.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESPER DIEM REIMBURSEMENT …

Department 32 - Police Total: 188.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 188.00

Vendor 999336 - BRIAN EADS Total: 188.00

Vendor: 396325 - CENGAGE LEARNING/GAGE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

21.59BOOKS1 book-adult services LP

Department 44 - Library Total: 21.59

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 21.59

Vendor 396325 - CENGAGE LEARNING/GAGE Total: 21.59

Vendor: 740608 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

256.85OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESWINDOW ENVELOPES

Department 10 - Administration Total: 256.85

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 256.85

Vendor 740608 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 256.85

Vendor: 10071 - COLE SHULTZ

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

193.00SAFETYBOOT REIMBURSEMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 193.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 193.00

Vendor 10071 - COLE SHULTZ Total: 193.00

Vendor: 10286 - COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

31.09PUBLICATIONSNOTICE OF NOV MEETINGS

311.97PUBLICATIONSCOUNCIL CONDENSED MINUT…

62.63PUBLICATIONSNOTICE FOR OFFICIAL NEWSP…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 405.69

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

22.36OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…PLANNING COMMISSION MEE…

14.73OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…PUBLIC HEARING ZONING CO…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 37.09

Department: 31 - Fire

14.73OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…CIVIL SERVICE COMM MEETING

Department 31 - Fire Total: 14.73



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 8 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 42 - Parks

14.18OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…REC COMMITTEE MEETING

Department 42 - Parks Total: 14.18

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 471.69

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

14.18PUBLICATIONSCDA MEETING NOTICE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 14.18

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 14.18

Vendor 10286 - COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC Total: 485.87

Vendor: 272450 - CONNECTING POINT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

15.22OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCOPIER SERVICE CONTRACT

Department 32 - Police Total: 15.22

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 15.22

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

14.72OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCOPIER SERVICE CONTRACT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 14.72

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 14.72

Vendor 272450 - CONNECTING POINT Total: 29.94

Vendor: 10269 - CONTINUUM EAP

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

3,750.00EAP PROGRAMEAP SERVICES OCT 24 - SEPT 25

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,750.00

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 3,750.00

Vendor 10269 - CONTINUUM EAP Total: 3,750.00

Vendor: 272700 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

153.60VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTJACKHAMMER HOSE, BAND C…

108.65DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSHOVEL,BIT HOLDER,SCREW …

Department 42 - Parks Total: 262.25

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 262.25

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

60.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Expansion Joint

20.25STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Expansion Joint

125.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…ADA Panel

625.00CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSADA Panels

Department 06 - Expense Total: 830.25

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 830.25

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

409.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEShoist

Department 06 - Expense Total: 409.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 409.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 9 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

125.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTool box tray

Department 06 - Expense Total: 125.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 125.00

Vendor 272700 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS, INC. Total: 1,626.50

Vendor: 998707 - CROELL, INC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

2,419.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Concrete

1,371.50CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSConcrete

1,209.50CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSConcrete

1,088.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Concrete

1,655.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Concrete

Department 06 - Expense Total: 7,743.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 7,743.00

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

530.50REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…1525 P

Department 06 - Expense Total: 530.50

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 530.50

Vendor 998707 - CROELL, INC Total: 8,273.50

Vendor: 303400 - DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT CO

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

108.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESRepair bunker pants

350.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFirefighting foam

Department 31 - Fire Total: 458.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 458.50

Vendor 303400 - DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT CO Total: 458.50

Vendor: 10397 - DIANA DAVIDSON

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 02 - Liability

75.00COMM ROOM DEPOSITSDEPOSIT FOR 11282024 PARTY

Department 02 - Liability Total: 75.00

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 75.00

Vendor 10397 - DIANA DAVIDSON  Total: 75.00

Vendor: 997742 - DOMINIC WILLIAMS

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

224.69SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMSBoot Reimbursement

Department 06 - Expense Total: 224.69

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 224.69

Vendor 997742 - DOMINIC WILLIAMS Total: 224.69

Vendor: 997120 - DOOLEY OIL

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

96.71VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSewer Jet

-72.53VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTReturn

Department 06 - Expense Total: 24.18

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 24.18

Vendor 997120 - DOOLEY OIL Total: 24.18



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 10 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

433.23INVENTORYwashers

99.84INVENTORYterminator

Department 01 - Asset Total: 533.07

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 533.07

Vendor 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY Total: 533.07

Vendor: 999002 - EAKES INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

30.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFD office supplies

Department 31 - Fire Total: 30.00

Department: 32 - Police

26.08OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESBINDER CLIPS, SHARPIE PENS

Department 32 - Police Total: 26.08

Department: 44 - Library

85.30OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESFlex wipes, paper clips

Department 44 - Library Total: 85.30

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 141.38

Vendor 999002 - EAKES INC Total: 141.38

Vendor: 10309 - EAST PENN MANUFACTURING CO.

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

-27.00GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRCREDIT FOR JUNK

Department 06 - Expense Total: -27.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: -27.00

Vendor 10309 - EAST PENN MANUFACTURING CO.  Total: -27.00

Vendor: 10400 - EFI USA LLC

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

206,100.00CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS3B cover

Department 06 - Expense Total: 206,100.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 206,100.00

Vendor 10400 - EFI USA LLC Total: 206,100.00

Vendor: 10404 - EMPOWERING FAMILIES

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 06 - Expense

2,000.00COMMUNITY BETTERMENTKENO FUNDS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,000.00

Fund 150 - KENO Total: 2,000.00

Vendor 10404 - EMPOWERING FAMILIES Total: 2,000.00

Vendor: 361870 - FAIRFIELD INN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

134.95TRAINING & CONFERENCESHOTEL FOR TRAINING R.GLEIM

Department 32 - Police Total: 134.95

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 134.95

Vendor 361870 - FAIRFIELD INN Total: 134.95

Vendor: 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

283.62DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves, batteries



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 11 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

480.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESvending fees

Department 06 - Expense Total: 763.62

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 763.62

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

27.02DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBolts

Department 06 - Expense Total: 27.02

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 27.02

Vendor 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 790.64

Vendor: 363850 - FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

87.16VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTATV TIRE REPAIR

Department 42 - Parks Total: 87.16

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 87.16

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

26.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSweeper Tire Repair

46.35VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTire Repair

Department 06 - Expense Total: 72.35

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 72.35

Vendor 363850 - FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO Total: 159.51

Vendor: 998632 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

8,254.41HSA PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 8,254.41

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 8,254.41

Vendor 998632 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA Total: 8,254.41

Vendor: 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

584.00POLICE UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 584.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 584.00

Vendor 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE Total: 584.00

Vendor: 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC.

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

46.52COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTWIRING CONNECTORS FOR G…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 46.52

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 46.52

Vendor 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC. Total: 46.52

Vendor: 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

18.72DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFLOOR DRY

Department 42 - Parks Total: 18.72

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 18.72

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

33.89VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTWheel Bearing

151.35VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTRadiator Hose, Antifreeze



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 12 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

-11.03VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTWheel Bearing Return

Department 06 - Expense Total: 174.21

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 174.21

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

10.08VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTcap

24.49VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTfilter

Department 06 - Expense Total: 34.57

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 34.57

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

121.68FUELFuel saws

Department 06 - Expense Total: 121.68

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 121.68

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

175.66COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTHEADLIGHT BULBS FOR TRUC…

65.38DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOCKET AND THREAD LOCK

Department 06 - Expense Total: 241.04

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 241.04

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

9.26GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRRV MARINE ANTIFREEZE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 9.26

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 9.26

Vendor 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY Total: 599.48

Vendor: 998313 - FRASER STRYKER PC LLO

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

3,150.00LEGAL SERVICESLEGAL SERVICES

Department 31 - Fire Total: 3,150.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 3,150.00

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

472.50LEGAL SERVICESLEGAL SERVICES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 472.50

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 472.50

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

157.50LEGAL SERVICESLEGAL SERVICES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 157.50

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 157.50

Vendor 998313 - FRASER STRYKER PC LLO Total: 3,780.00

Vendor: 997389 - FRESH FOODS INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

5.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPopcorn for teen program

Department 44 - Library Total: 5.99

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 5.99

Vendor 997389 - FRESH FOODS INC. Total: 5.99



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 13 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10212 - FRONTIER OVERHEAD DOOR

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

565.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTdoor repair

Department 06 - Expense Total: 565.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 565.00

Vendor 10212 - FRONTIER OVERHEAD DOOR  Total: 565.00

Vendor: 405900 - GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

808.50MEETING EXPENSETraining

Department 31 - Fire Total: 808.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 808.50

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

2,461.00OCC TAX TOURISM PROMO (C…OCC TAX GRANT FUNDS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,461.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 2,461.00

Vendor 405900 - GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. Total: 3,269.50

Vendor: 393300 - GFOA

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

320.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES-HUTCHISON/MATHEWS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 320.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 320.00

Vendor 393300 - GFOA Total: 320.00

Vendor: 997059 - GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

100.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…COPIER LEASE

Department 32 - Police Total: 100.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 997059 - GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICE Total: 100.00

Vendor: 998413 - GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

848.13BUILDING/GROUND MAINTJANITORIAL SERVICES-CITY HA…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 848.13

Department: 44 - Library

804.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…Monthly cleaning services for …

Department 44 - Library Total: 804.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,652.13

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

6,400.00BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTJANITORIAL SERVICES - CIVIC …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,400.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 6,400.00

Vendor 998413 - GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN Total: 8,052.13

Vendor: 450050 - HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

210.34DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESZIP TIES, CURB STOPS



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 14 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

73.26DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWRENCH

Department 42 - Parks Total: 283.60

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 283.60

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

104.81DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESService truck tools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 104.81

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 104.81

Vendor 450050 - HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Total: 388.41

Vendor: 10402 - HASTINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

18.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESDamaged ILL book

Department 44 - Library Total: 18.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 18.00

Vendor 10402 - HASTINGS PUBLIC LIBRARY Total: 18.00

Vendor: 10047 - HD ARMS, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

1,770.00FIREARM SUPPLIESAMMO

Department 32 - Police Total: 1,770.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,770.00

Vendor 10047 - HD ARMS, LLC Total: 1,770.00

Vendor: 10057 - HEALTHBREAK, INC.

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

625.00WELLNESSWELLNESS PLAN ADMINISTRA…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 625.00

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 625.00

Vendor 10057 - HEALTHBREAK, INC. Total: 625.00

Vendor: 10144 - HOMETOWN LEASING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

150.57RENT - EQUIPMENTmonthly copier lease-Eakes

Department 44 - Library Total: 150.57

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.57

Vendor 10144 - HOMETOWN LEASING Total: 150.57

Vendor: 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

68.16BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS=CITY HALL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 68.16

Department: 32 - Police

54.83BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRUG CLEANING

Department 32 - Police Total: 54.83

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 122.99

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

140.67BUILDING/GROUND MAINTmaats  , mops

Department 06 - Expense Total: 140.67

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 140.67



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 15 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

20.19BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20.19

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 20.19

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

68.43DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLINENS

263.84DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESLINENS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 332.27

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 332.27

Vendor 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 616.12

Vendor: 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

855.88OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESINK CARTRIDGES, SCISSORS A…

78.48OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESINK CARTRIDGE AND FOLDER …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 934.36

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 934.36

Vendor 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED Total: 934.36

Vendor: 512159 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION INC.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

10,200.00CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSADA Ramps for Mill & Overlay

5,775.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…ADA Installation 14th & P Stre…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 15,975.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 15,975.00

Vendor 512159 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION INC. Total: 15,975.00

Vendor: 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

28,167.40FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

17,317.20FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE941 Deposit

6,696.74FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

Department 02 - Liability Total: 52,181.34

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 52,181.34

Vendor 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 52,181.34

Vendor: 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

461.72DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES2 MONITORS WELFL/2 MONI…

496.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

900.00IT SUPPORTDATTO BACKUP

352.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 2,209.72

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

1,935.18DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES2 MONITORS WELFL/2 MONI…

124.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

88.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 2,147.18

Department: 31 - Fire

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

55.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 132.50



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 16 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 32 - Police

1,020.00IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES

385.00IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES

Department 32 - Police Total: 1,405.00

Department: 34 - Cemetery

31.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

22.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 53.00

Department: 42 - Parks

31.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

22.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 53.00

Department: 44 - Library

1,467.56IT SUPPORTSonicwall upgrade

1,430.00IT SUPPORTMonthly contract IT supp.Nov;…

119.00IT SUPPORTMonthly Datto Alto backup se…

2,557.50IT SUPPORTComputer issues

Department 44 - Library Total: 5,574.06

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 11,574.46

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

31.00GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

22.00GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 53.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 53.00

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

31.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

22.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 53.00

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 53.00

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

108.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

77.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 185.50

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 185.50

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

59.50IT SUPPORTDATTO BACKUP

55.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 192.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 192.00

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

55.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 132.50

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 132.50

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

59.50IT SUPPORTDATTO BACKUP



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 17 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

55.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 192.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 192.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

232.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

165.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 397.50

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 397.50

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

55.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 132.50

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 132.50

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

55.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 132.50

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 132.50

Vendor 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC. Total: 13,044.96

Vendor: 996492 - IRBY TOOL & SAFETY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

1,881.25INVENTORYtransformer pad

166.89INVENTORYpower block

318.47INVENTORYclamps

64.50INVENTORYanchor

460.64INVENTORYmount

Department 01 - Asset Total: 2,891.75

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 2,891.75

Vendor 996492 - IRBY TOOL & SAFETY Total: 2,891.75

Vendor: 999073 - J RODZ

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

150.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW

Department 32 - Police Total: 150.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 999073 - J RODZ Total: 150.00

Vendor: 10399 - JACO COMMODITIES, LLC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

9,194.57SNOW REMOVALIce Slicer

Department 06 - Expense Total: 9,194.57

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 9,194.57

Vendor 10399 - JACO COMMODITIES, LLC Total: 9,194.57

Vendor: 10302 - JEO CONSULTING GROUP

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

Department: 06 - Expense

450.00GRANT EXPENSERaw water tank

Department 06 - Expense Total: 450.00

Fund 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 450.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 18 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

300.00ENGINEERINGBiosolids

Department 06 - Expense Total: 300.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 300.00

Vendor 10302 - JEO CONSULTING GROUP Total: 750.00

Vendor: 523200 - JIRDON AGRI CHEMICALS, INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

416.00FERTILIZER & CHEMICALS13-02-13W

Department 06 - Expense Total: 416.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 416.00

Vendor 523200 - JIRDON AGRI CHEMICALS, INC Total: 416.00

Vendor: 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

873.56PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 873.56

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 873.56

Vendor 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE Total: 873.56

Vendor: 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

9,108.74PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 9,108.74

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 9,108.74

Vendor 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE Total: 9,108.74

Vendor: 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

73.13PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

19,003.10PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 19,076.23

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 19,076.23

Vendor 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA Total: 19,076.23

Vendor: 525500 - JOHNSON CASHWAY CO.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

8.59REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…CC and grand view

Department 06 - Expense Total: 8.59

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 8.59

Vendor 525500 - JOHNSON CASHWAY CO. Total: 8.59

Vendor: 580310 - LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

-334.01PROPERTY INSURANCEENDORSEMENT 12

Department 06 - Expense Total: -334.01

Fund 202 - WATER Total: -334.01



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 19 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

-718.13PROPERTY INSURANCEENDORSEMENT 12

Department 06 - Expense Total: -718.13

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: -718.13

Vendor 580310 - LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT Total: -1,052.14

Vendor: 703450 - LEGACY COOPERATIVE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

21.54FUELPROPANE COMMERCIAL

Department 42 - Parks Total: 21.54

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 21.54

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

140.00FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESDISMOUNT AND MOUNT OF …

1,681.92FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESTWO NEW STEER TIRES FOR G…

45.00FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESTIRE REAIR G14.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,866.92

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,866.92

Vendor 703450 - LEGACY COOPERATIVE  Total: 1,888.46

Vendor: 997687 - LEGACY OF THE PLAINS

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

20,000.00OCC TAX TOURISM PROMO (O…OCC TAX GRANT FUNDS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20,000.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 20,000.00

Vendor 997687 - LEGACY OF THE PLAINS Total: 20,000.00

Vendor: 997302 - LOGOZ LLC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

560.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGEMBROIDER JACKETS AND HA…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 560.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 560.00

Vendor 997302 - LOGOZ LLC Total: 560.00

Vendor: 10022 - MANUEL BARRAZA

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 31 - Fire

15,000.00CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTConcrete at fire station

Department 31 - Fire Total: 15,000.00

Fund 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 15,000.00

Vendor 10022 - MANUEL BARRAZA Total: 15,000.00

Vendor: 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

54.92DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESACETYLENE TANK RENTAL

54.92DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCO2 TANK RENTAL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 109.84

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 109.84

Vendor 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 109.84

Vendor: 602010 - MB KEM ENTERPRISE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

1,112.91BUILDING/GROUND MAINTOVERHEAD DOOR REPAIR



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 20 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

1,145.50BUILDING/GROUND MAINTOVERHEAD DOOR REPLACEM…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 2,258.41

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 2,258.41

Vendor 602010 - MB KEM ENTERPRISE Total: 2,258.41

Vendor: 996404 - MENARDS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

21.47OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCOAX CABLE

Department 10 - Administration Total: 21.47

Department: 31 - Fire

46.47DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStoolbox and truck wash

Department 31 - Fire Total: 46.47

Department: 42 - Parks

279.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSHELFS FOR TIRES

68.42DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESRACKS FOR SHOVELS  SOD HO…

139.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTARPS AND SPEAKERS

60.53DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWOOD & SCREWS

72.98OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESTV MOUNT

179.94DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES6' 2000L 5CCT CANLESS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 801.84

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 869.78

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

158.81DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTotes, Cleaning Supplies

34.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFolding Table

Department 06 - Expense Total: 193.80

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 193.80

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

55.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 55.96

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 55.96

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

11.82DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCentral plant

Department 06 - Expense Total: 11.82

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 11.82

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

143.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTRAILER HITCH AND BALLS A…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 143.96

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 143.96

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

703.57BUILDING/GROUND MAINTROLL UP DOOR/LUMBER

295.52BUILDING/GROUND MAINTSHOP INTERIOR WALL MATER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 999.09

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 999.09

Vendor 996404 - MENARDS Total: 2,274.41



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 21 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998025 - MIDWEST CONNECT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

77.00OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPOSTAGE METER LABELS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 77.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 77.00

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

112.83OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS-LATE …

99.67OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS-LATE …

817.49OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS-OCT 24…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,029.99

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,029.99

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

112.82OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS-LATE …

99.67OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS-LATE …

817.48OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS-OCT 24…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,029.97

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,029.97

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

112.82OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS-LATE …

99.67OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS-LATE …

817.48OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS-OCT 24…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,029.97

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,029.97

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

112.82OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS-LATE …

99.67OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS-LATE …

817.48OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS-OCT 24…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,029.97

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,029.97

Vendor 998025 - MIDWEST CONNECT Total: 4,196.90

Vendor: 10113 - MILLER & ASSOCIATES  CONSULTING ENGINEERS, P.C.

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

1,022.00CAPITAL OUTLAYSWIMMING POOL EVALUATI…

1,105.00CAPITAL OUTLAYSWIMMING POOL EVALUATI…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,127.00

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 2,127.00

Vendor 10113 - MILLER & ASSOCIATES  CONSULTING ENGINEERS, P.C. Total: 2,127.00

Vendor: 654990 - MIZUNO USA, INC.

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

118.28PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 118.28

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 118.28

Vendor 654990 - MIZUNO USA, INC. Total: 118.28



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 22 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 655200 - MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

30.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPest control

Department 06 - Expense Total: 30.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 30.00

Vendor 655200 - MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY Total: 30.00

Vendor: 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,879.34REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Couplings

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,879.34

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,879.34

Vendor 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. Total: 1,879.34

Vendor: 675955 - MUTUAL OF OMAHA

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

4,579.23PREMIUM EXPENSEDISABILITY/LIFE INSURANCE P…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,579.23

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 4,579.23

Vendor 675955 - MUTUAL OF OMAHA Total: 4,579.23

Vendor: 677720 - NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

225.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSNFPA Dues

Department 31 - Fire Total: 225.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 225.00

Vendor 677720 - NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN Total: 225.00

Vendor: 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

252.00CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

462.93CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

Department 02 - Liability Total: 714.93

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 714.93

Vendor 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE Total: 714.93

Vendor: 999180 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT AND EN

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

600.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS3 year agreement

Department 06 - Expense Total: 600.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 600.00

Vendor 999180 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT AND EN Total: 600.00

Vendor: 996722 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 02 - Liability

7,467.00STATE KENO TAXES PAYABLE3RD QUARTER 2024 RETURN

Department 02 - Liability Total: 7,467.00

Fund 150 - KENO Total: 7,467.00

Vendor 996722 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 7,467.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 23 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 680300 - NEBRASKA LIBRARY COMMISSION

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

-172.50ONLINE RESOURCESLender Compensation Credit J…

Department 44 - Library Total: -172.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: -172.50

Vendor 680300 - NEBRASKA LIBRARY COMMISSION Total: -172.50

Vendor: 997289 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRO LAB

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

792.00LAB SERVICElab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 792.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 792.00

Vendor 997289 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRO LAB Total: 792.00

Vendor: 996814 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

3,833.33UTILITIESGueck wells

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,833.33

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 3,833.33

Vendor 996814 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 3,833.33

Vendor: 681250 - NEBRASKA RURAL WATER ASSOC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

550.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSmembership

Department 06 - Expense Total: 550.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 550.00

Vendor 681250 - NEBRASKA RURAL WATER ASSOC. Total: 550.00

Vendor: 681258 - NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

70.00EQUIP MAINT & REPAIRFIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTI…

1,442.00EQUIP MAINT & REPAIRFIRE/HOOD/SPRINKLER INSPE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,512.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 1,512.00

Vendor 681258 - NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC Total: 1,512.00

Vendor: 681260 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

4,488.55SNOW REMOVALIce Slicer

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,488.55

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 4,488.55

Vendor 681260 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO. Total: 4,488.55

Vendor: 997841 - NEBRASKA STATE FIRE MARSHAL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 41 - Pool

81.00EQUIPMENT MAINTANNUAL BOILER INSPECTION-…

Department 41 - Pool Total: 81.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 81.00

Vendor 997841 - NEBRASKA STATE FIRE MARSHAL Total: 81.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 24 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 681375 - NEBRASKA STATE TREASURER

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

608.18MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSEUNCLAIMED FUNDS 2020

Department 31 - Fire Total: 608.18

Department: 32 - Police

69.00MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSEUNCLAIMED FUNDS 2020

Department 32 - Police Total: 69.00

Department: 42 - Parks

451.90MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSEUNCLAIMED FUNDS 2020

Department 42 - Parks Total: 451.90

Department: 44 - Library

330.74MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSEUNCLAIMED FUNDS 2020

Department 44 - Library Total: 330.74

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,459.82

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

973.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESUNCLAIMED FUNDS 2020

Department 06 - Expense Total: 973.99

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 973.99

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

171.41MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSEUNCLAIMED FUNDS 2020

Department 06 - Expense Total: 171.41

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 171.41

Vendor 681375 - NEBRASKA STATE TREASURER Total: 2,605.22

Vendor: 689915 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

27.18SPRINKLER REPAIRSclamps

58.16SPRINKLER REPAIRSrainbird valve box

133.66SPRINKLER REPAIRSchrome body vacuum breaker

Department 06 - Expense Total: 219.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 219.00

Vendor 689915 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC Total: 219.00

Vendor: 997546 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

22.46OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 22.46

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 22.46

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

22.44OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 22.44

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 22.44

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

22.46OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 22.46

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 22.46



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 25 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

22.46OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LOCATE FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 22.46

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 22.46

Vendor 997546 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 89.82

Vendor: 997798 - O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

47.90VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEOCTANE BOOST FOR PATROL …

Department 32 - Police Total: 47.90

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 47.90

Vendor 997798 - O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORE Total: 47.90

Vendor: 997844 - PAGE MY CELL LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

600.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESpaging system

Department 31 - Fire Total: 600.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 600.00

Vendor 997844 - PAGE MY CELL LLC Total: 600.00

Vendor: 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

125.00LAB SERVICElab

100.00LAB SERVICELab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 225.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 225.00

Vendor 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. Total: 225.00

Vendor: 10229 - PERMA-BOUND

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

63.18BOOKS4 books-youth services

Department 44 - Library Total: 63.18

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 63.18

Vendor 10229 - PERMA-BOUND  Total: 63.18

Vendor: 10180 - PETE'S QUICK LUBE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

90.43VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEPATROL CAR OIL CHANGE AND…

Department 32 - Police Total: 90.43

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 90.43

Vendor 10180 - PETE'S QUICK LUBE Total: 90.43

Vendor: 996786 - PING INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

8.82GOLF CLUB REPAIRSCLUB REPAIR

14.84SHIPPING EXPENSECLUB REPAIR

173.01PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 196.67

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 196.67

Vendor 996786 - PING INC Total: 196.67



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 26 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997606 - PIPE WORKS PLUMBING LLC

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,000.00REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Bore 21st

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,000.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 997606 - PIPE WORKS PLUMBING LLC Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 10248 - POWER MANAGER

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

2,761.84IT SUPPORTsoftware support

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,761.84

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 2,761.84

Vendor 10248 - POWER MANAGER Total: 2,761.84

Vendor: 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

1,507.68VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTGrader & Loader Steps

250.00RENTAL - EQUIPMENTMower Rental

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,757.68

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 1,757.68

Vendor 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB Total: 1,757.68

Vendor: 999785 - PRECISION AIR

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

375.00RESTAURANT EXPENSEICE MACHINE CLEAN FLAT RA…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 375.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 375.00

Vendor 999785 - PRECISION AIR Total: 375.00

Vendor: 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

5.05VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSewer Jet

8.06DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPlugs actuator

15.75VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBack hoe

Department 06 - Expense Total: 28.86

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 28.86

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

13.50LANDFILL EQUIP MAINTBEARING FOR GRINDER

350.25DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESNEW HOSE FOR POWER WAS…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 363.75

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 363.75

Vendor 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING Total: 392.61

Vendor: 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC.

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

56,558.65CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS WEEK OF 10/22/24

588.29FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS 10/22/24

19,952.54CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS WEEK OF 10/29/24

647.59FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS 10/29/24

50,011.29PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM

12,890.62CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS WEEK OF 11/12/24



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 27 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

250.95FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 140,899.93

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 140,899.93

Vendor 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC. Total: 140,899.93

Vendor: 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

647.88IBEW UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 647.88

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 647.88

Vendor 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK Total: 647.88

Vendor: 999048 - ROCKMOUNT RESEARCH & ALLOYS IN

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

389.82DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESREAMERS AND WELDING ROD

Department 06 - Expense Total: 389.82

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 389.82

Vendor 999048 - ROCKMOUNT RESEARCH & ALLOYS IN Total: 389.82

Vendor: 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

62.41VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTOIL

Department 42 - Parks Total: 62.41

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 62.41

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

87.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSharpen Chains

157.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESQuickie Saw Water Tank

Department 06 - Expense Total: 244.50

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 244.50

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

62.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCHAINSAW CHAIN.

Department 06 - Expense Total: 62.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 62.00

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

19.82GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRPARTS

13.20GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRNEEDLE CAGE/WASHER /RING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 33.02

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 33.02

Vendor 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC. Total: 401.93

Vendor: 996633 - SCB/GERING UNITED CHAMBER OF

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

100.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCH…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 100.00

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

40.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCH…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 40.00

Department: 31 - Fire

20.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCH…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 20.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 28 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 32 - Police

20.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCH…

Department 32 - Police Total: 20.00

Department: 42 - Parks

20.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCH…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 20.00

Department: 44 - Library

20.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCH…

Department 44 - Library Total: 20.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 220.00

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

20.00GVB OPERATING SUPPLIESSTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCH…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 20.00

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

20.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCH…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 20.00

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

20.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCH…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 20.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

20.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSTATE OF THE VALLEY LUNCH…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 20.00

Vendor 996633 - SCB/GERING UNITED CHAMBER OF Total: 300.00

Vendor: 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

213.25UNITED WAY PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 213.25

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 213.25

Vendor 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY Total: 213.25

Vendor: 820550 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

943.61BUILDING/GROUND MAINTcrushed concrete

307.00TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNALSconcrete

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,250.61

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,250.61

Vendor 820550 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 1,250.61

Vendor: 844950 - SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

12,273.90COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINT2 PACKER CYLINDERS AND 1 E…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 12,273.90

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 12,273.90

Vendor 844950 - SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY Total: 12,273.90



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 29 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 878145 - TEAM CHEVROLET

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

425.00WING VEHICLE LEASENOV 24 WING LEASE

Department 32 - Police Total: 425.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 425.00

Vendor 878145 - TEAM CHEVROLET Total: 425.00

Vendor: 10266 - TERESA TOSH

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

7,976.20CATERING COSTSCATERING BILLS THROUGH 10…

5,416.67MANAGEMENT CONTRACTMANAGEMENT CONTRACT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 13,392.87

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 13,392.87

Vendor 10266 - TERESA TOSH Total: 13,392.87

Vendor: 10366 - THE HEIRLOOM MARKET

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 02 - Liability

500.00FUNCTION DEPOSITSRental Deposit from 5 Rocks

Department 02 - Liability Total: 500.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 500.00

Vendor 10366 - THE HEIRLOOM MARKET Total: 500.00

Vendor: 10403 - THE MONTEREY COMPANY, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

337.50UNIFORMS/PPEUNIFORM PATCHES

330.00UNIFORMS/PPEUNIFORM PATCHES

337.50UNIFORMS/PPEUNIFORM PATCHES

443.00UNIFORMS/PPEUNIFORM PATCHES

Department 32 - Police Total: 1,448.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,448.00

Vendor 10403 - THE MONTEREY COMPANY, INC Total: 1,448.00

Vendor: 998938 - THE TORO COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

175.00SOFTWARE LICENSINGSOFTWARE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 175.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 175.00

Vendor 998938 - THE TORO COMPANY Total: 175.00

Vendor: 998869 - TOUR EDGE MFG INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

85.50GOLF CLUB REPAIRSCLUB REPAIR

Department 06 - Expense Total: 85.50

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 85.50

Vendor 998869 - TOUR EDGE MFG INC Total: 85.50

Vendor: 10135 - TRANSWEST

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

72.59VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTservice

Department 06 - Expense Total: 72.59

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 72.59

Vendor 10135 - TRANSWEST Total: 72.59



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 30 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999112 - TROY & LISA WEBORG

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

71,715.05TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THRU PAYMENT - HO…

18,045.89TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THRU PAYMENT - W…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 89,760.94

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 89,760.94

Vendor 999112 - TROY & LISA WEBORG Total: 89,760.94

Vendor: 908105 - USA BLUE BOOK

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

595.00REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Valve key

Department 06 - Expense Total: 595.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 595.00

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,125.19REPAIRS-WWTPSludge bugs

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,125.19

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,125.19

Vendor 908105 - USA BLUE BOOK Total: 1,720.19

Vendor: 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

20.00VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEFLAT TIRE REPAIR PATROL CAR

Department 32 - Police Total: 20.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC Total: 20.00

Vendor: 998959 - VERIZON CONNECT

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

25.90PHONE & INTERNETSweeper & Mosqiuto Sprayer …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 25.90

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 25.90

Vendor 998959 - VERIZON CONNECT Total: 25.90

Vendor: 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 01 - Asset

3,929.44INVENTOY - DIESEL FUELdiessel

Department 01 - Asset Total: 3,929.44

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 3,929.44

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

63.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINToil

Department 06 - Expense Total: 63.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 63.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

1,514.19FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES538 GALLONS OF DIESEL FUEL

856.60FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES304 GALLONS OF DIESEL

193.25DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES55 GALLONS OF WINDSHEILD…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,564.04

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 2,564.04

Vendor 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 6,556.48



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 31 of 35

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 943550 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

111.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 111.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 111.00

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

192.50OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 192.50

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 192.50

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

40.50OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 40.50

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 40.50

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

71.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 71.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 71.00

Vendor 943550 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS Total: 415.00

Vendor: 999625 - WNCC FOUNDATION-

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

6,800.00OCC TAX TOURISM PROMO (O…OCC TAX TAX GRANT FUNDS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,800.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 6,800.00

Vendor 999625 - WNCC FOUNDATION- Total: 6,800.00

Grand Total: 790,053.27



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 32 of 35

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

101 - GENERAL 0.0042,016.71

106 - DEBT SERVICE 0.0089,775.12

107 - SINKING 0.002,127.00

109 - TOURISM 0.0029,900.78

110 - RV PARK 0.00594.38

114 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.0017,625.35

130 - STREETS 0.0053,369.88

150 - KENO 7,467.009,467.00

160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.00450.00

201 - ELECTRIC 0.0023,380.82

202 - WATER 0.0017,012.92

203 - WASTEWATER 0.00214,039.37

204 - SANITATION 0.0020,756.50

205 - GOLF 0.002,465.90

207 - CIVIC CENTER 0.0024,954.64

800 - HEALTH INSURANCE 140,899.93149,854.16

997 - PAYROLL FUND 92,262.7492,262.74

240,629.67Grand Total: 790,053.27

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-01-1612 INVENTOY - DIESEL FUEL 0.003,929.44

101-10-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00320.00

101-10-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,748.00

101-10-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00625.12

101-10-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00355.32

101-10-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00267.95

101-10-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.001,138.71

101-10-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00260.00

101-10-6645 PUBLICATIONS 0.00405.69

101-22-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00212.00

101-22-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.001,997.46

101-22-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00124.73

101-22-6327 SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.005,270.40

101-22-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0037.09

101-31-6218 MEETING EXPENSE 0.00808.50

101-31-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00225.00

101-31-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00132.50

101-31-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.001,161.35

101-31-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00125.38

101-31-6315 MISCELLANEOUS EXPEN… 0.00608.18

101-31-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.002,258.41

101-31-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.003,150.00

101-31-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0014.73

101-32-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00322.95

101-32-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,405.00

101-32-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0020.00

101-32-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.0041.30

101-32-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00193.44

101-32-6315 MISCELLANEOUS EXPEN… 0.0069.00

101-32-6330 WING VEHICLE LEASE 0.00425.00

101-32-6340 VEH & EQUIP MAINTEA… 0.00158.33

101-32-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.0054.83

101-32-6410 UNIFORMS/PPE 0.001,448.00

101-32-6415 FIREARM SUPPLIES 0.001,770.00

101-32-6545 TOWING & STORAGE 0.00150.00

101-32-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00100.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 33 of 35

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-34-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0053.00

101-34-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0090.26

101-34-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00111.00

101-41-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0029.46

101-41-6340 EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.0081.00

101-42-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0053.00

101-42-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.001,461.55

101-42-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.0094.97

101-42-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00235.32

101-42-6315 MISCELLANEOUS EXPEN… 0.00451.90

101-42-6320 FUEL 0.0021.54

101-42-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00303.17

101-42-6490 DOG PARK EXPENSE 0.00150.00

101-42-6551 EVERGREEN GREENHOU… 0.0025.99

101-42-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0014.18

101-44-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.005,574.06

101-44-6235 ONLINE RESOURCES 0.00-172.50

101-44-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00203.60

101-44-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00103.29

101-44-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00200.21

101-44-6315 MISCELLANEOUS EXPEN… 0.00330.74

101-44-6342 RENT - EQUIPMENT 0.00150.57

101-44-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00804.00

101-44-6651 BOOKS 0.00312.59

106-06-6569 TIF PASS THROUGH PAY… 0.0089,760.94

106-06-6650 PUBLICATIONS 0.0014.18

107-06-6460 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.002,127.00

109-02-2250 FUNCTION DEPOSITS 0.00500.00

109-06-6301 GVB OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.0020.00

109-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0066.78

109-06-6541 GVB EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.0053.00

109-06-6650 OCC TAX TOURISM PRO… 0.002,461.00

109-06-6653 OCC TAX TOURISM PRO… 0.0026,800.00

110-02-2200 COMM ROOM DEPOSITS 0.00225.00

110-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0053.00

110-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00256.38

110-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.0060.00

114-31-6363 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.0015,000.00

114-32-6363 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.002,625.35

130-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00185.50

130-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.003,386.29

130-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00115.33

130-06-6326 SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNI… 0.00224.69

130-06-6340 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 0.00250.00

130-06-6344 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.009,200.00

130-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.001,754.24

130-06-6460 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.0013,406.00

130-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0022.46

130-06-6840 SNOW REMOVAL 0.0013,683.12

130-06-6932 STREET MAINTENANCE &… 0.0011,142.25

150-02-2078 STATE KENO TAXES PAY… 7,467.007,467.00

150-06-6905 COMMUNITY BETTERM… 0.002,000.00

160-06-6670 GRANT EXPENSE 0.00450.00

201-01-1270 INVENTORY 0.007,520.34

201-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.002,953.84

201-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.002,371.22

201-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00415.18

201-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.007,103.80



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 34 of 35

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

201-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.001,657.01

201-06-6565 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGN… 0.00307.00

201-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.001,052.43

202-06-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.001,150.00

202-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.004,875.86

202-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00163.93

202-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00240.55

202-06-6315 MISCELLANEOUS EXPEN… 0.00171.41

202-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.003,833.33

202-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00163.99

202-06-6370 REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SE… 0.004,013.43

202-06-6450 PROPERTY INSURANCE 0.00-334.01

202-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.001,017.00

202-06-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00472.50

202-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.001,244.93

203-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.004,935.36

203-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0038.06

203-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00123.67

203-06-6320 FUEL 0.00121.68

203-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.0044.98

203-06-6356 REPAIRS-WWTP 0.001,125.19

203-06-6460 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00206,100.00

203-06-6600 ENGINEERING 0.00300.00

203-06-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00157.50

203-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.001,092.93

204-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00397.50

204-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.001,484.44

204-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00934.36

204-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0057.07

204-06-6320 FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES 0.004,237.71

204-06-6326 SAFETY 0.00193.00

204-06-6360 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00560.00

204-06-6450 PROPERTY INSURANCE 0.00-718.13

204-06-6541 COLLECTIONS EQUIP MA… 0.0012,496.08

204-06-6542 LANDFILL EQUIP MAINT 0.0013.50

204-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.001,100.97

205-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00132.50

205-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00201.98

205-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00382.56

205-06-6321 FERTILIZER & CHEMICALS 0.00416.00

205-06-6327 SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00175.00

205-06-6345 GOLF EQUIPMENT REPA… 0.0015.28

205-06-6348 RESTAURANT EXPENSE 0.00375.00

205-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.001,019.28

205-06-6358 SPRINKLER REPAIRS 0.00219.00

205-06-6360 PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE 0.00-579.86

205-06-6362 GOLF CLUB REPAIRS 0.0094.32

205-06-6425 SHIPPING EXPENSE 0.0014.84

207-06-6106 MANAGEMENT CONTRA… 0.005,416.67

207-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00132.50

207-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00979.00

207-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.0061.60

207-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00629.67

207-06-6340 EQUIP MAINT & REPAIR 0.003,359.00

207-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUNDS MA… 0.006,400.00

207-06-6700 CATERING COSTS 0.007,976.20

800-06-6131 PREMIUM EXPENSE 50,011.2954,590.52

800-06-6132 CLAIMS EXPENSE 89,401.8189,401.81



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 9/30/2024 - 11/12/2024  Payment Dates: 10/30/2024 - 11/12/2024

11/8/2024 11:43:03 AM Page 35 of 35

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

800-06-6318 WELLNESS 0.00625.00

800-06-6319 EAP PROGRAM 0.003,750.00

800-06-6320 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 1,486.831,486.83

997-02-2300 FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE 17,317.2017,317.20

997-02-2301 FICA PAYABLE 34,864.1434,864.14

997-02-2310 HSA PAYABLE 8,254.418,254.41

997-02-2320 UNITED WAY PAYABLE 213.25213.25

997-02-2330 IBEW UNION DUES PAY… 647.88647.88

997-02-2346 POLICE UNION DUES PA… 584.00584.00

997-02-2367 VISION INS PAYABLE 608.40608.40

997-02-2376 CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLE 714.93714.93

997-02-2380 PENSION PAYABLE 29,058.5329,058.53

Grand Total: 240,629.67790,053.27

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 240,629.67789,628.27

301206330 0.00425.00

Grand Total: 240,629.67790,053.27







Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: November 12, 2024 

Agenda item title: Approve Marked Pursuit Vehicle purchases – Police Department  
Submitted by: George Holthus, Police Chief  

Explanation of the agenda item: 

 
Funds were budgeted in the FY25 Budget to replace two patrol vehicles in 
the Police Department fleet. Staff received two quotes from the State bid.  
One was for a Dodge Durango and one was for a Ford Interceptor Utility 
vehicle.  Both of which are suitable for law enforcement use.  Summary 
attached.    
 
There will be an estimated cost of $21,000 to equip both vehicles and an 
estimated cost of $8,000 for upfitting for both vehicles. 
 
These vehicles will replace a 2017 Ford Explorer with 80,000 miles and a 
2016 Dodge Charger with 94,000 miles.  Both vehicles will be auctioned off. 

 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 
Staff recommends purchasing two Dodge Durango PPVs (low 
bid) in the amount of $42,255 each, plus a $500 delivery fee 
per vehicle.    

 
Does this item require the expenditure of funds? 

       X Yes      no 

Are funds budgeted?        X Yes        no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount 
$85,510 (plus approximately $21,000 for equipment and $8,000 for 
upfitting for a total of $114,510 with delivery.   

Amount Budgeted $120,000 

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

Police Department 

114-32-6363 

Public Safety 

Approval of funds available:                Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?         yes       X no 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  
 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                   George D. Holthus, Police Chief  

 Mayor, City Administrator or City Department Head  
 
Referred to: 

  
 
Committee 

 



Ford State Bid

Unit Price Item Total Description Unit Price Item Total Description Unit Price Item Total

$42,255.00 2024 Ford Police $43,563.00

Interceptor Utility AWD

Fax - 308-436-6899

Description

Stellantis State Bid 

AWD

2024 Dodge Durango

Police Pursuit Vehicle 

BID SUMMARY

City of Gering
1025 P Street, PO Box 68
Gering, NE  69341
Phone - 308-436-5096

Department:       Police Dept.

Budget:                  $120,000

Project:                 Marked Pursuit Vehicles
    

Page 1 of 1







 
 

Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: November 12, 2024 

Agenda item title: 
Consider approval of Keno Fund Requests  

- Gering Multi-purpose Center - $20,000.00 
- Warrior Run - $4,000.00 
- Scotts Bluff County Volunteer Center - $4,000.00 

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator  

Explanation of the agenda item: The Keno Committee met on November 6 to review and consider Keno 
Fund requests.  Applications attached.  

 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 
The Keno Committee recommends funding the Gering 
Multi-purpose Center, Warrior Run and Scotts Bluff County 
Volunteer Center for a total amount of $28,000.00 

 
 
Does this item require the expenditure of funds?     X yes      no 
Are funds budgeted?     X yes      no 
If no, comments:  
Estimated Amount $28,000.00 
Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 
150-06-6905 

Community Betterment 
Approval of funds available:          Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?       yes     X no 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  
Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  
 
 
 
 
Approved for submittal: 

              Pat Heath, City Administrator  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 

 
Referred to: Keno Committee  

Committee 
 
 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the 
Council meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 







































Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: November 12, 2024 

Agenda item title: Region 22 Emergency Management Update and introduction of Rob Crowder, 
Emergency Management Director  

Submitted by: Region 22 Emergency Management personnel (authorized by Pat Heath, City 
Administrator) 

Explanation of the agenda item: Emergency Management personnel would like to introduce their new director, 
Rob Crowder, and provide an update to Council.   

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation:  
 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes        X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes        X no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 


	11-12 AGENDA November 12
	11-12 MINUTES October 28, 2024
	11-12 Claims 10-29-24 to 11-12-24
	11-12 TCD Quarterly Report
	11-12 Agenda Summary PD vehicles
	11-12 Bid Summary PD vehicles 2024
	Sheet1

	11-12 Quote for Durangos
	11-12 Agenda Summary Keno Comm. Request for City Council  November 12 2024
	11-12 Keno Applications
	Gering Sr. Center Application
	Warrior Run Application
	SB Volunteer Center Application

	11-12 Agenda summary Emergency Management



